From: Hilary Saunders

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Beach Hut

Date: 19 September 2018 10:58:33
Attachments: 2723-1D.PDF

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:

Sent: 19 September 2018 09:56
To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: FW: Beach Hut

Good Morning Hilary,

| have just received the attached amended plan from the architect. Please see his reference to
the increase in size, by 150mm

| hope this is acceptable. There is a Fylingdales Parish Council meeting tonight and | will take a
copy of the amended plan with me.

Kind regards

Graham


mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=H.SAUNDERS
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/

B

Lﬁ\./a\ é?"
‘:L:._ch&-.\-\a
S;I*a:x@.

L/‘z au\t\
L'\Z‘ o Lﬂla

a.\b et~

¢
3 0\

Proposed fr?nf elevation . »

e &

= Fd\&zn\c&ébbg

] L] ~
AAAL st BT Qx(f'a.\.\ﬁ\h

S‘LB\/'sz_

4 i

z

[

wall T

@
BL‘—K\.C& FLe

CR T ek

A

©

4 =i
Rs(‘z& {‘b t“ax:s‘g

‘Ltm

{Dc.&mn

ety

ol - %x«z@rmacl

Q.aLé-ZA ‘k\\\\\\Z) @\~

decle

=3

.T//""

IMIHH |

[ T

ﬂu‘H\h& A/P L/‘a:.a‘i\“ Vet

Sﬁ |7 L\r‘

Rear (ow o

\C/ |

etk

A '&\\\\\t)z("

Boacd =

i)“ QS‘o;}]ﬁ fooo N
Ao b slochar 1
A\ eln e

L_LL\\ e ed N

ﬁ'{—‘@t\ <

(B0 X 605 ®
N E’\-—‘aé\ca’k‘s Z\‘ B

o
%é?_

1T

CenUT Oy 20

{ba S‘&* o

Side o =)

(SN

N\ ‘TR\L (G
. g =
8 ._j \»‘ — : . . __(“_‘_2__ )
§ %?:%x(cl7(
> A <B
_ 3
i L —1 /'Tlt\\&:z.v AzdlA
! )
\ l . ] )
—_—t . = ) ——
y | 4
g \ K
I *
7 LEVEL v / \ / & o /
-

|
l (200 IS oo

A

}Tc_c_z =5 &—-ax\\\iz

Proposed plan

1:50

C Fopd

Am\"b

Lg\\ @\ A\tzz\\

?L.S

|

&[ a=ss \E mexre A SE alj PV St

Yz
LS \\Fﬂ

[ R V= X VY Eom—-c& s

Side (-n =)

\_
0

D’Z‘)\B Aouc\ SQ.{,L_(\:\A‘
=

q - —) K
] MENO -
[SEENNISEN——— ) p— 0 A
[ s s s s it v st ,__....c o~ PreOR—
| | | i -]
Ls —

\\\&ZF‘ LK ONL2E

Fagjf’

Naena t:oa\— A

EMS\LR

s%z_% T

L beack

z

oLl <

R hoiganchal boarding
—~

®

Sode/

b,

<t

sheet one

Project no 2723

&Z\/ D - g{‘a\a(ﬁ c\c&t‘ — QLQC\ Qz\_/ A T— C(_{a.\'\'\f N et N2 acx—r‘.zé‘x‘u\ ( 0 */(\
QMLA + r‘::x;"llz F\\_'L—é\\ “9-9-12 R L'CO\.A. Ademers — co Ll.hlrar‘/ =2 “J‘r,’g —A <
B Gohlan wal baghd cm&_\mr 0/@
[Dﬁrxc\\_a S Tz 1.:..:&. /"\\ \
4@1{‘@45& ’c—m% — (eRT e %:\ A_ib._sca&/ ol — R‘a\boSzA S\\ﬁh o . \
c\ .P . *L\\\\\:.zv—* So L=ts 'szA e e P an- ?\3 A -
KT 2 Ko ) / v: (m D/J
Yz &a\ 4» :lc—alm\a Amtﬂ Te (< boatwj: JYD o &% ) — " N
(s aN rat =~ 6
' \
’Tcxr\cA_ SGZ_c.L» 'L\\\gmzr‘ c R‘Q\D’:‘ﬁe—"\ \:’\Tjh \\ ’/

@ .
'EL‘?ZA_O\ «\:,L_B \/ —EX\Sx\C\cx\ d.\‘(\\ibal\\c‘t\\a

Kbajt“?a.t" (\ c\ab\"‘ S ’(MVX/\‘_\L_’M

\
—HHE oLGADTER DEC K

sy p A Tﬁb S

/’7 K — — — 4 ‘(e:sbo.\\ ~a e a\\ L®
- J ! ‘ /4 P ‘ L‘l“ S aY :4
\ \ / \ ' J

I o J1

Ercmvorte e oo bt

PP
> P
d : :f' 4 J
—17:/.’,_ ~
3 T S
oY ¢
~lIRVAp |
-
\/ \// (h‘\"@t‘\_\. a_\ J(b\“‘% / :\'br'aqe. LRCTS

‘—T:h\ EzL/' g‘zdt\a\ 4N a\.\.{

Ecu.x\c\a.hu
Rﬁ.SLA ‘*\hx&\* c;zzz_\é‘u\a

A\ S\ln:\ cu_S cd_lﬁjr‘zr‘

Section

| ® S
Q‘b‘\:hé:’ﬁz& sxjm S oes e b0 D F»ao_cl. S (’.‘"chg

R«AFDSQ_A e

et e *D_a u

Dok ik / W \

SRR
SL\L—LLE? / x A
G

foes e
. U ' \

&

Escimhog sbebs /ot

g( 'auo_ Az a

cpacse plniog

D2

AN

oN

(1)

V....

Y
| | | ,

\
o W"’
2ol [ Labar dadl l@

DN
Pole e o,

/) -

slmi bench s

/[.LL'\A 2 4&\:’&,\4*&"\\\ j

The Quarterdeck

R e A A AN s AR D A B
| 1

I e [

]

[

e

| )
'7&:{)%3\—‘5')( N S S

Tt sx\t—\aj Sz u;a.\\ / E/al\t\ﬁs L@C.LQ_Q

3

Site layout plan / roof plan 1:100

PQQPDSED PLANS /EI_E\JAT(ONS /SECTLQN

[ oD 'S sScALE AT Al S1Z2E8

p. .
P&N Design, Chartered Architectural Technologists
| Unit 34b, Welton Business Park, Wiske Avenue,
Brough, East Yorkshire, HU15 1Z()

Telephone (01482) 665531 email wilson@pandndesign.co.uk
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